Dr Joanna Dally

Profile

I am a senior leader with significant experience of working at the highest levels across the public and private sector. I have proven record of leading strategy development in complex organisations, shaping the commercial environment and influencing Government policy and investment decisions. I am also passionate about creating the conditions that enable people and organisations to deliver at their best.

Experience

Senior Integrated Deal Manager, Cities and Solutions, bp (2021-Present)

bp Regions, cities & solutions brings together the best of bp to build enduring relationships around the world to provide innovative, integrated, and decarbonized energy solutions at scale.

Global City Partnerships Director, Advanced Mobility, BP (2018-2021)

bp Advanced Mobility led globally on strategy development and new business execution to create electrification and integrated mobility solutions.

Head of Policy, Royal Society (2016-2018)

The Royal Society's Science Policy Centre provides independent, timely and authoritative scientific advice to UK, European and international decision makers.

Metropolitan Police Service (2015-2016)

Direct Entry Superintendent.

Government Office for Science, HM Government.

The Government Office for Science works across Government to ensure policies and decisions are informed by scientific evidence and strategic thinking.

- Deputy Director, Horizon Scanning, Emerging Technologies, and Data Analytics (2014-2015)
- Seconded: Foreign and Commonwealth Office (2012-2014)
- Private Secretary to the Government Chief Scientific Adviser (2010-2012)
- Head of Briefings and Guidance (2009-2010)

Former roles:

- House of Commons Science and Technology Select Committee: Committee Specialist (2007-2009)
- Imperial College London: Strategy Adviser (2007)
- University of Cambridge: Post-doctoral researcher and Research Fellow (2004-2007)

Other

- Charity Trustee: Civil Service Charity (2019 present); UK Research Integrity Office (2019-Present)
- Senior Business Mentor: Innovate UK Women in Innovation Awards (2019)
- Policy Fellow: Centre for Science and Policy, Uni. of Cambridge (2014-Present)

Education

- University of Cambridge (PhD) An investigation of social cognition in the crow family
- University of Liverpool (BSc Hons) Biology and Geography (1st Class Honours)